

Delta Upsilon Chapter Meeting Minutes Date October 12, 2014

- I. Call To Order- 6:05
- II. Roll Call
- III. Guest Speaker
- IV. Approval of last weeks Minutes
- V. Executive Board Member Reports
 - <u>VP of Loss Prevention</u>: Lee Smith- The basketball hoop is up and will be finished by Friday. No drink and/or drinks in the formal. Also please be careful there are raccoons on the property. House clean ups are mandatory for new members. There might be some house matinee workdays. The house meeting is Monday at 9:00pm
 - <u>VP of Recruitment</u>: Tyler Dudek- when we have pnm let's not swan them at the house or on social media.
 - VP of External Relations: Joel Carachure- AST's Tau challenge starts tomorrow and goes through this week. If you are participating please pay Joel 2 dollars for the t-shirts. We have a social this week with ASAs at the Roller Rink. It is 5 dollars per person. It is a dry event. Sunday the DZs are having their Turtle Tug if you are participating you need to pay 4.50 dollar to Joel. Phi Sigma Sigma is having kicks for college and we need volunteers. Registration for Big Pink Volleyball is due on Tuesday. AGR is having their Pig Roast this Saturday. This Saturday is the Fallen Soldier's 5k.
 - VP of Academic Excellence: Tyler Czarnecki- Absent, No Report
 - <u>VP of Membership Education</u>: James Hobson- The Pledge In Ceremony will be next week since there are very few of the new members are here or do it on Big Brother Night. ASA has asked us to help them with recruitment.
 - <u>VP of Finance</u>: Josh Zumarraga- Absent omega fi are not being used probably. A paper on how to use your omega fi account is handed out for your benefit.
 - VP of Administration: Jacob Lichtenwalter- No Report
 - President: Eric Leiterman- This Thursday we will be taking Composite pictures. It is Thursday from 9:00pm to 10:00pm. You need to wear a white dress shirt. If you don't have one we will find one that finds you. If you can't make it let Eric know because there will be a make up time. Friday at 3:00pm is flags are being put up for the Fallen Soldier's 5k. Thank you to everyone who showed up to Formal Chapter.

- Alumnus Advisor: Dave Maguire- We're missing 10 of 26 people. How do we make the other 10 people stay on the same page as us. Please talk to anyone who missed Chapter to keep them up to date.
- Faculty Advisor: Dr. Tom Cody- Absent No Report
- <u>Graduate Assistant:</u> Justin Wilson- The Grad Asst. goes to Joel for getting DU involved with different events and for the social with the ASAs.
- IX. Committee Reports- IFC: (Logan White) Last Thursday the petition for DSP will be put to a vote. Our vote on the petition is to allow DSP to return to WIU after three years without going through the expansion process is Yes. We have schedule from IFC about Greek events that will be sent out.
- X. New business- No Report
- **XI.** Old Business- Whom do we want to do Homecoming with next fall it is between Alpha Sigma Tau and Phi Sigma Sigma. We decided to do homecoming is undecided. We plan on having socials with both sororities. The discussion has been tabled.
- XII. Announcements- No Report
- XIII. Good & Welfare of The Order- Dudek had a problem with someone driving around. When you are in someone else's car please do not screw around with it. Thursday is the Take Back the Night at 7:00pm at Hansen Field please be there with letters on to show support. Plan on showing up at the house at 6:30pm. If you are looking for new dress clothes Justin is planning on giving them out. We are tailgating for Dad's Weekend.
- XIV. Duck of the Week: Duck of the week goes to Lenin.
- XVI. Adjournment- 7:05

Quote of the week: "Success isn't measured by money or power or social rank. Success is measured by your discipline and inner peace." Michael Ditka